
 

This agenda was posted at City Hall located at 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, CA 94574 by 3:00 PM Friday, 1/05/2015 

 – Operations Manager Kathy Robinson. 

 

Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 
 

AGENDA 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Special Meeting – Thursday, January 8, 2015 

2:30 pm – 3:30 pm 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. November 13, 2014. 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 

name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 

Act, the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not 

described on the agenda. 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 

interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 

items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 

other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.  

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  
A. None. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Reviewing parcel map & use permit at 741 McCorkle.  

Estimated time: 25 minutes. 

B. Finalizing the Proposed Tree Ordinance Revision PowerPoint Presentation that the Tree Committee 

has prepared for presentation to City Council at January 13, 2015 meeting. 

Estimated time: 30 minutes.  

    

7. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on January 8, 2015. 



KathyR
Typewritten Text
This page left intentionally blank.



 

 This agenda was posted at City Hall located at 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, CA 94574 by 3:30 PM Monday, 11/10/ 2014 
 – Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson. 

Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 
Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 
Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 
 

AGENDA 
ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 
1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting – Thursday, November 13, 2014 
3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. October 9, 2014 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Act, the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not 
described on the agenda. 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.  

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  
A. 2557 Pinot Way – applicant requests to remove two liquid Amber trees and one Camphor tree as the 

trees are raising the sidewalk and threaten the water supply line.    
B. 1752 Scott Street – applicant requests to remove and stump ground one 14.5” Chinese Pistache with 

a replacement tree to be planted once construction is complete.   

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Reviewing the Proposed Tree Ordinance Revision PowerPoint Presentation and quick facts 

brochure that the Tree Committee has prepared for presentation to City Council at a future council 
meeting  

B. Reviewing parcel map & use permit at 741 McCorkle. 
C. Reviewing St. Helena Flood project annual maintenance plan. 
D. Reviewing proposed removal of trees and landscape plan for 1915 Main St. (Grandview property).  

 
7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
    
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on December 11, 2014.       
       



KathyR
Typewritten Text
This page left intentionally blank.





MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE: September 5, 2014 

  
TO: Aaron Hecock - Planning 

  
FROM:  Steven Palmer - Public Works 

  
CC:   
RE: PL14-041 – 741 McCorkle Tentative Parcel Map 

 

 
The Public Works Department provides the following comments regarding the subject 
Tentative Parcel Map approval. 
 
The following additional information is required prior to providing conditions of approval: 

1. The location of the flag lot is too close to the existing flag lot APN 009-100-023, 
and the intersection of Mariposa Avenue.  Revise design to provide one access 
drive that is shared by all four lots. 

2. Show location of driveways on adjacent parcels. 
3. Label grade/slope on McCorkle Avenue. 
4. Show existing topography for 100 feet beyond property line. 
5. Provide a conceptual erosion control and fencing plan. 
6. Show approximate finish grading of each lot, including pad elevations. 
7. Provide a written commitment from subdivider regarding indemnification as 

required by 16.16.020.C.15. 
8. Provide water neutrality analysis in accordance with City’s water neutral policy. 
9. Show proposed sewer, water, and drainage improvements. 
10. Provide preliminary hydrology and stormwater quality calculations to justify 

drainage improvements and demonstrate that no additional runoff will leave the 
site. 

11. Provide a copy of document 2008-0031002 of Official Records, as referenced in 
Exception 7 of the title report. 

12. Provide a copy of document 1992-014846 of Official Records, as referenced in 
the legal description in the title report. 

  
 

S:\Building & Safety\CLIENT FOLDERS\St. Helena-City of\Development Review\PL14-041 741 McCorkle PM\PL14-041 Comments 090514.docx 
 
 - 1 - 
 



L
1.0

TREE REMOVAL &
PRESERVATION PLAN

OWNER

CONTRACTOR
This drawing is not final or to be used for construction

until it is signed by the architect and the owner

Project Number

Drawn By

Checked By

19
15

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

St
. H

el
en

a,
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 9
45

74

11005

JB/LG

CHS

Pl
an

 C
he

ck
 S

ub
m

itt
al

La
s 

A
lc

ob
as

 -
 S

ite
 W

or
k

Pr
es

id
io

 C
om

pa
ni

es

10/04/2013 First Plan Check Submittal
12/23/2013 PLAN CHECK CORRECTIONS
03/17/2014 PLAN CHECK RESPONSE #2
04/17/2014 PLAN CHECK RESPONSE #3
07/10/2014 BASE CHANGE REVISIONS





Proposed changes proposed by Committee Members as of 12/5/2014:

1. Suggestion made by Committee Chair Susann Ortega appear in red.
2. Susann also suggested other changes requiring committee 

discussion to include
• Protected tree page – include the number of heritage trees 

protected in St. Helena
• Include information on fines
• Addition of photos, graphics 



St Helena Tree Ordinance 
Revisions 2014



Why Make Changes?

• Clarify existing rules and regulations for public 
and city staff

• Update tree protections to match that of 
neighboring towns in Napa Valley and the Bay 
Area

• Increase outreach and educational programs
• Expand city oversight of tree removal in light of 

increasing construction projects in town
• Clarify and increase financial penalties, enabling 

city staff to reduce unlawful activity 



Goals

• Allow for Citizen input at all stages 

• Allow open communication between City 
Council, City Staff and Tree Committee to 
design an Ordinance that serves the 
community as a whole while empowering the 
City Staff to enforce applicable laws 

• Create a simple one page fact sheet for 
citizens



Role of Tree Committee

• Work to ensure that all approved permits benefit the Citizens of St Helena as a 
whole

• Job is to conserve the urban forest, promote the health of the tress and encourage 
new plantings protect the overall “feel” of St Helena’s ecosystem for all citizens 
while respecting individual property owner’s rights

• Educate citizens through outreach programs
• Assist citizens throughout the permitting process by providing viable options for 

tree care and/or removal and replacement
• Ensure that all protected trees receive the full consideration and protections given 

by city law 
• The Committee has approved almost all permits in the past year in some form or 

worked with the property owner to find an alternate solution. Common changes 
include: shifting the date of work to protect nesting animals, surrounding trees or 
replacement trees; altering the type/size of replacement tree; requiring the City 
Arborist to be on-site to oversee the tree work; or changes to the type of sidewalk 
materials approved for root zones



Overview of Revised Tree Ordinance 
“Why can’t it be shorter?”

• May seem long, but first 6 pages are all legal definitions as required 
for legal clarity and enforcement

• The 1-2 page “ordinances” available on other city’s websites are not 
the legal city code, but rather a guide for citizens.  Along these lines, 
we have completed a 1 page brochure to guide citizens of St Helena 
on basic tree ordinance provisions 

• Changes made to this draft have been done with the intention of 
clarifying rules and increasing specificity as to the roles of city staff, 
tree committee and the public, which necessitates additional 
verbiage

• Legal requirements make it impossible to reduce this ordinance to a 
few pages without significantly reducing the City’s ability to enforce 
the included provisions



Changes in the 2014 Draft

• Clarification of numerous “definitions” for either legal, 
practical, or enforcement reasons

• Definitions of “Protected Trees”

• Changes to provisions for tree removal and 
“Replacement Trees”

• Increase penalties for damage to “Protected Trees”

• Protection of trees before, during and after 
construction

• Planting of street trees for all construction

• Violations, Enforcement, Penalties and Fines



Changes in Definitions of 
“Protected Trees”

• Why protect trees on private property?
– Most cities in the Napa Valley provide protection for some trees on public property.  St Helena is the only 

city that protects NO trees on private property outside of Woodlands and Watershed zoning.
– Protect the rights of all citizens to live in a vibrant ecosystem
– Recognize that an increase in construction projects often results in the wholesale razing of residential and 

commercial properties, resulting in gaping holes in the St Helena ecosystem.  The planting of new, younger, 
non-native trees after the construction is finished does not restore the benefits lost when removing older 
trees or large groups of trees.  

– Recognize that removing large and/or significant trees impacts both adjacent property owners, animal and 
plant ecosystems, and local citizens who enjoy the shade, visual impacts, and other benefits provided by 
large trees.  (look in ordinance) 

• Why include specific species/sizes?
– Common practice among Bay Area Ordinances
– Designed to protect older trees of native species and other mature significant trees

• How did we pick sizes
– Comparable to other Bay Area ordinances
– Under advisement from the City Arborist

• Why use DBH “Diameter at Breast Height”
– Is the international standard recognized for measuring trees
– Used for the estimation of tree age given diameter increment is the only constant and non-reversible 

feature of tree growth



• Insert Chart of local city’s ordinances and the 
types/sizes of trees protected



Protected Trees
Currently Protected Trees 
• Heritage Trees
• “Replacement Tree” as defined by an approved Tree Permit
• City Tree (tree on City property or located within the City’s right of way)
• All trees in Woodland and Watershed Zoning

Newly Protected Trees
Following Protected Species:
• California Redwood (24” DBH)
• Blue Oak (6” DBH)
• California Black Oak, Coastal Live Oak, Interior Live Oak, Valley Oak, California 

Sycamore,  London Plane Tree, California Incense Cedar, and Deodar Cedar (12” 
DBH)

• Canary Island Date Palm (25’ in Height)
• Any tree greater than or equal to 24” DBH

*DBH is “Diameter at Breast Height”  the international standard for measuring tree size.  It is a measure of the diameter 
of a tree 54 inches above the natural grade of the ground

Note for Presentation- Some type of visual depiction of 24” DBH



Changes in provisions for tree removal 
and “Replacement Trees”

• Clarifies that when a permit is approved for tree removal, the 
property owner is responsible for the full removal of the tree, 
including stump and debris, and tree replacement.  These items 
have in the past been left to the city to deal with at taxpayer 
expense

• Clarifies the ratio of “replacement trees” to be planted on different 
types of zoned properties

• Gives time requirements for planting and guides City Staff on 
enforcement.  There are currently several outstanding permits 
where property owners have delayed planting replacement trees 
for a year or longer and staff has little or no means of enforcement

• Makes allowance for property owners to provide compensation for 
trees when on-site replacement is not feasible 



Increase Penalties for Damage to 
“Protected Trees”

• Clarifies situations in which City Staff may 
collect punitive damages 

• Clarifies role of City Arborist in assigning 
damage estimates

• Specifies method of determining financial cost 
of repairing damage or replacing tree(s)
– Note for presentation: should we include info on 

the actual fines and/or how the arborist asseses
damage



Protection of Trees Before, During and 
After Construction

• Requires a Tree Protection Plan (TPP) at the 
discretion of the Director, or when more than 
50% of the tree canopy is removed

• Clarifies physical protection requirements 
(fencing, enclosures, etc.) for designated trees on 
construction sites

• Clarifies allowable plantings and surfaces under 
protected trees

• Requires the planting of street trees where 
applicable for all construction projects, not just 
new “subdivisions”



Violations, Enforcement, 
Penalties and Fines

• Some language was changed to reflect current legal 
standards and verbiage

• Clarifies the maximum financial penalties as allowed by 
civil law

• Allows the City to rescind an existing business license 
or permit, or deny an application for a new business 
license or permit or deny the renewal of a business 
license or permit to operators who are found in 
violation of the ordinance

• Clarifies how the cost of damage is to be assessed by 
the City Arborist


	1-08-15 Special Meeting
	11-13-14 Regular Meeting-draft
	741 MCCorkle
	written statement
	public works comments_090514
	Memorandum

	Las Alcobas 7-11-2014 L1.0
	tentative parcel map plan

	St Helena Tree Ordinance Revisions 2014-v2
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



